


ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

April 2021 $22,936.40
May 2021 $14704.40
June 2021 $15076.80
July 2021 $17,232.80
August $23,681.20
September $17,742.40
October $18,448
November $12,685.60
December $17,781.60
January 2022 $14,253.60
February 2022 $13,430.40
March 2022 $19,388.80
TOTAL: $291,025.28
% of Completion: 56% 
REMAINING CONTRACT BALANCE: 
$222,430.72

 

REMIT TO via MAIL:
American Prudential Capital
c/o Taylor Construction Management
10216 Fairbanks N. Houston Rd.
Houston, Texas 77064

 
 

 
 

BALANCE DUE $19,388.80

4/14/2022









1

Svatek, Donna

From: Bob Baker <bob.baker@aigtechnical.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:19 AM
To: Eglinton, Sean
Cc: Crawford, Wesley; Svatek, Donna; Harris, Britten; ENGInvoices
Subject: FW: MARCH INVOICE
Attachments: MARCH FORT BEND.pdf

Sean, 
The attached invoice from TCM for inspection services in March 2022 has been reviewed and is recommended for 
payment.  Thanks, Bob 
  
Robert E. Baker 
Sr. Construction Manager 

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 
M: (281) 682‐7116 |O: (832) 243‐1475 
bob.baker@aigtechnical.com 
  
  
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Sharwin Boney <finance@tcm‐llc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 9:46 AM 
To: Bob Baker <bob.baker@aigtechnical.com> 
Subject: MARCH INVOICE 
  
Good afternoon Bob, 
  
See attached. 
  
Thanks  
  

CAUTION: 
This email originated from outside of the organization. 'bob.baker@aigtechnical.com' Do not click links, open 
attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious 
emails to the IT Service Desk. 

 




